
CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

PTEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAi (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - July 20,2O2O
Vouchers - July 15, 2020 thru August 12, 2020
Treasurer Report - July 2020
Payroll Summary - July 30, 2020, August 5,2O2O, and August 13, 2020

PUBLIC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subiect whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item (s) the public may wish to bring forward a nd discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Councildoes nottake any action ormake any decisions during public comment. To request Council actionduringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Stibn ite Advisory Committee-Gene Tyler

Forest Service EIS (NEPA)-Gene Tyler

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-29 Memorandum of Understanding Valley County Building Department

AB 20-30 Memorandum of Understanding Donnelly Flyway Trail Project

PUBLIC HEARING

FY 2020/202L FORGONE HEARTNG

AB 2020-31 FY 2020/2027 Forgone Levy

PUBTIC HEARING

FY 2O2O/2O2L BUDGET HEARING

AB 2O2O-32 FY 2O2O/2O21 Bud9et

AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, August t7,2O2O at 5:30pm
Donnelly Community Center



BUDGET ACTION ITEMS:

AB 20-33 FY 2020/2021Forgone Resolution No. 2020-006

AB 20-34 FY 2O2O/2O27 Budget Ordinance No.251

STAFF REPORTS:

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:

Monday, September 21,, 2020

Any person needing special accommodation to participate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the City Clerk's Office at,208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe meeting date.



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lO 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, July 20,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Bergquist and Councilmember Henggeler present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minsha ll, 2nd bv Bersquist to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

Barb Norton spoke on the issue of parking at the Donnelly Place and the surrounding areas.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Valley County Pathways-Brett Shepherd, project to start at south/west end (Dawn Drive),
fencing along with natural barriers, Memorandum of Understanding

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-25 Water and Waste System Grant Agreement
Agreement between the City of Donnelly and the USDA for the use of grant funds for the Water
System lmprovement Project.
Motion bv Henggeler, 2nd bv Be rgq uist a pprove and authorize the Mayor to sign the USDA
Water and Waste System Grant Agreement. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes),
Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

luly 20,2020
City Council Mceting Minutes

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

I



AB 20-27 Eld Land Treated Effluent Application Agreement
Agreement for the North Lake Recreational Sewer and Water District to apply treated effluent
to lands owned by Eld Family Company, LLC

Motion bv Minsha l, 2nd bv Henseeler to approve and authorize the Mayor to sign the Eld Land
Treated Effluent Application Agreement. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes),
Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-28 Fiscal Year 2O2O/2OZL Proposed Budget Approval
Review proposed budget for FY2O/27

Motion Bersouist, 2nd bv Minshall to tentatively app p roposed FY 20 / 2t b udger.
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggel Motion carried.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Daven , 2"d bv Hensseler to adjo u August
. Motion11 , 2O2O at 5:00 p.m. Davenport (

ca rried.

Adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Cl

luly 20,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

2



oa /12/20
09:07:sa

CITY OF DONNEIILY

CIai6 DetaiLs by Posted Date
For Clairs f.@ 01/16/20 Lo OA/L2/2O

PaEe: 1 of ?

Repo.t lD: lllOOV

Ove. spent expenditure

ve.ctor l/Naee/
Inwoice ltllnw Date/Description

Disc $

PO I l\rnd Or9 Acct
cash

object Proj Accout

4489 -99655E 170 ADOBE SYSIETIS rNC.

1 122330?015 07108/20 .ruly sepice

l4 .99

510.00

224.50

510.00
510.00

1o
total for Vendor:

14.99
14.99

41100 620

10 41100 330

10 42000 900

51 43400 550

10

1o

10

a1100

41100

41100

605

505

505

10190

10190

10190

10190

10L00

10190

10100

4891 -99653E 6 AIIAZON

Office Sut)plies
1 5051031 01/1,3/20 ,i,and, satritize.-a cclResrarea
2 8O41O5O 01/13/20 sa d seitize.-office
3 AGL22O7 O1/2A/20 Elect.ic Letter Opener

!71 . AA

25.43
2L,1,9

4894 137315 3I.4 AI/LISON IIAIZENBI'EI,ER
Pranning and zoninE AdLinist!.tion

1 O71rl2O 2-B O7/Oa/2O ActdnistratioD May-jrune
total fo! Vendor:

a913 -99550E 6 .AI.AZON

SaDitircr Dist,ensors
1 7199455 01/L3/2o ,iand,S.nitizeE-Dispensors

total for Vendor:

i1893 13r32S 8 ANAlytrCA! tnEOBArlRrES, rNC

total CoIifoE Aacte.ia
| 12847 O5/3O/2O Iot.l Colj'folE Bactelj.a

total for Ven tor:

12?.00

121.OO

351.50

51.00

51.00
51.00

50.604895 r3733S 14 BOrSE OEEICE EOUTPMENI

Copi€r Maintenance
1 IN2355871 O7/OL/20 coPi.t Baj.ntenace - ;Iune
2 IN2355871 O1/OL/2o coPi.t Faintenace - .rune
3 IN23558?1 O1/OL/2O coPret ,iainteiace - June

lotal fo. Venclot

32.49
15.18
2.53

50.60

41100

41100

41100

611

61r

511

10100

10100

10100

10

51

52



oa /t2 /20
09r07:58

CIIY OF DONNELLA

ClaiD DetaiLs by Posted Dare
For claiDs rro 07/16/20 to OA/\2/2O

Page: 2 of ?

Report ID: AE100V

OveE sl)enl expendi,ture

vendoE l/Nae/
Invoice l/Inw Date/Descliption PO I hrn t Osg Acct

Cash

Object Proj Accout

{915 13748S

BilIin9
1 2007-21405
2 2001-2L105
3 2007-21405
4 2007-2L544
5 2001-2L544
6 2007-21544
1 2006-20716

o7/o9/2O
o7/09/2O
01/09 /20
o't /Ls/20
01/15/2O
07 /r5/20
o1/30 /2O

25? CASC-A.DE IIARDWARE

CODE PUBLISHTNG INC.

Comunity Cent€.

Iotal fo! veador:

{53
460

605

925

452

46t
452

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

401.46

14.99
!2 .66
17.36
L2,99
93.99

5.r18

239.99
401.46

37 6 .00

1,0{4,00

43.41

3?5.00

43400

r3010
41100

44100

44100

43010

4{100

51

10

10

10

10

10

10

iI914 -995'9E 29 CITY OE DONNELLY . IIAIER
wat€r ailling/se,er-370 N. !rain-249 Corbet ,,ane

I O7212O2O 01/21/20 J\ne
2 O7272O2O O7/21/2O Jrno-3'lo n. M^in

lotal for Vendor:

340.00
35.00

315.00

10

10

4{300
4{300

415

{15

10100

10100

4895 13?3tls 169

! 57244 O1/22/2O
2 57244 O1/22/2O
3 57244 O7 /22/20

web hosti.ng for code
web hosting for code
reb hosting for code

6.'8.50
313.20
52.20
1,044.00

10

51

52

51

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

621

62t

111100 351

62t

{49? 13r35S 202 CtC BUSI ESS

1 07O12O2OO?/0Il20 telephone-July
2 O7o1,2O2O 0?/01/20 telephone-July
3 O7OL2O2O 0?/01,/20 telephone-.ruly

5{.48
25.15
4.18

83.81

10

51

lotaI for veDdor

fotaL for vendor:

total fo! VendoE:

41100

41100

41100

431

437

437

10100

10100

10100

4916 13?II9S 272 DRAIG DIVERSIEIED LI'
DEinl<ing tlater Syst@ Ot)elational Setuices

1 739 oA/Or/20 tfate! systd seFices .rul.y 10100375.00
3?5.00



oa/a2/20
09:o?:5a

CITY OF DONNELIY

clain Details by posted Date
For Claies f.o o7/L6/2o to Oa/L2/20

Paq€: 3 of ?

tlePort rD: alloov

,. Ower spent exl)enditure

vendor ltlNahe/
hwoice {/Inw Date/DescEiptioD EO I Fund Org Acct

Cash

object Proj Account

4898 137355 149 DITEOTS

1 IN-1998545 O7/23/2O crr6ic^r

118.{O

114.{O
118.40

it0.o04492 -996528 306 ENABI,ING EI,EMENTS, INC
Broad aand Intelnet Seryice/pwp SyBr@

1 D152?03 07110/20 Lruly Seryi.c€s

Ioral for vendor:

TotaL for vendor:

rotal foE veDdor:

TotaL fo! vendor:

3,730.65
3,r30.65

51 43400 462

51 41100 431

51 43400 a62

1o 430!.0 9?0

10 {3010 15{

10 14100 a51

10190

10100

101?3

10100

10100

40.00
{o.oo

4499 13?375 176 EILTRATION TECTINOI'GY

AOUA tlAG

L S19OA O1/aO/2O 2-30 cAr. Aqua Mag

950.00

3,73O.65

150.00

950.00
950.00

{900 13738S 255 GRANITE EXCAVATION INC
Donnel,Iy Safe Routes/Grant patdent {3 Final

1 19063-3 O1/o1/20 safe Routes clant
Total fo! VeDdoE:

491? 137505 5? BIGA IOUNTIIN NURSERY i iNC.
Sp.intler llaterials

L 36357 06/30/20 1 1/2 Fairibirct scrubber walwe
Total for vendor:

{901 137395 58 lrONEy DIPPERS

Porta potty fo. Boat Dock/c pglound Cowid
I 2O2O-1O72 06/30/20 potta potty - cowid

2,300.00

2,300.00
2,3OO.OO

416.51

150.00
150.00

5{.64
25.22
4.19

29.55

4902 137405 56 rDAto PowER

Porer Bi]llng - July
2 22056779A8 O'l/!5/29 Clty Ball / lbirtenarce
3 22O56779AA O't/15/2O City ltall / Maintenance
4 22056119AA 01/15/20 cit:y sall / Mainrenance
5 2204034223 O7l15/20 CoNunity Center

10

51

52

10

{1100
41100

41100

41100

{15

{15

415

4t5

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100



oa /12 /20
O9:0?:58

CITY OF DONNE',LY

C]ain Details by Posted Date
Eor craiBs fron O7/\6/20 b OA/12/20

Page: a of 7

Repoat ID: AP1OOV

Ove. spent exl)endilule

veDdo! l/N&e/
Invoice f /Inw Dat€/D€scription PO fl Fund Org Acct

C.sh
obJect Proj Account

6

a

9

10

11

t2
13

220\529105
2206015560
220022329L
2201910078
22062242L1
2201365L46
220lt't 3L9A

o7 /L5/20
07/Ls/2O
01/rs/20
01/rs/2o
o7/LS/2O
01/a5/2O
01/ts/20

tg.o3l / Rest Alea

Mein Street Lightt

DDC 13

43010

41100

{1loo
43010

43010

41100

44300

'I .36
25t1.60

5.19
128.05
54.21

224.96
18.48

816. 51

10

51

51

10

10

51

10

10

51

{t5
{15
al6
4!6
416

415

415

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

49la 137515 85 MAY BAXDIiARE

Bi1]ing
1 985914 0?/10/20 Pad locks

Total for Vendo.:

27 .46

24 0 .00

27 .A5

21 .86
10 44100 452

4919 137525 86 MCCATL DELMRy SERVICE

Delivery Senice
1 2020-0155 O3l11/20 Duboi.s chaical Containels
2 2o2O-0A22 06118/20 Dubols ch4icsl cont.iners
3 2o2O-O532 OA/OL/2o EllS Deliv€ry Barrel6/Return

Iotal for vendor:

85.00
75.00
80.00

240.00

0 5I
51

51

43100

43400

43400

10100

10100

10100

462

452

452

41100 620

41100 620

41100 627

10100

10190

10190

10190

4920 -9954a8 216 MTCROSOET

Bail, an.t 6oftwa.e for office enl,l,oy€eg
1 EOIoOBQ4XD OA/O4/2O ortice 365 Bubscliption

4921 -995478 216 MTCROSOFT

business essential enail - Eayo. E council nehbers
I EOI0OBOI2A 0el0al20 6ail seprce

4922 -99615E 215 I'TICROSOEI

Off ice Plofes6i.oDa1-wster Conpute!
1 9508969327 OA/Oa/2O ottice p.ofession.l softBa

total fo! vetrdo!:

25.00

25.00

37.84

37.88

4rtrt.39

1o0

lt4{.39
507.27

0

lotal for Venclor:



oa /r.2 /20
O9:O?:sa

CIfY OF DONNELLY

Ctain Details by Posted Date
For clains fron O'7/!6/20 ro oE/12/20

Page: 5 of 7

Repo.t ID. APIOOV

I ... Ove. speut expenditure

vendor fl/Naae/
Invoice r/IDv Date/Description PO I Fuad OEg Acct

cash
object Proj Account

{910 110505 153 TTOUNIAIN rAfEii,9RRS
tlAtER SYSTEM Iryrow@ent Project

L 4792 O5/3L/20 RPR SetuiceB

2,O47 .50

9,134.75

7,5{5,00

?,545.00

lt,800.00

,,495.00

141.89

2,O17.50
2,O47 .50

60 a3400 358

10 {3010 4?0

10 44100 ?00

41100 511

10125

10100

10100

10100

4903 137415 97 NORIII AMERICAN DUST CdNTROT LLC

Dust Abate&ent o 05262020
1 5550 06/26/2O Dust Abat@ent

Iotal for vendor:

4904 ].3?425 154 NORTII I,AKE RECREATIONAI, SSIIER &

City Caill,qlound Host
1 grant host O7l29l20 connection f€e

4925 137535 154 NORIIT I^AKE RECREAIIONAL SEWER E

Contract Sewer Sedice
1 08012020 O8l01/20 contract Au9u6t

lotaL for vendo..

Total for Vendor:

Total for vendor:

137545 120 SINCtntR FLEET fRAC( (SIINKER)

9, ?34.75
9,134.75

a,go0.oo
12,345.00

4905 13?rl3s 999999 R.' tgOa,tAS M!13. CO.. INC
cdPg.ound/boat dock tebles

1 194015 05/03/20 s-rabreg
2 194015 06/03/20 F,ite.i.ngs
3 19{015 05,/03/20 Ereighr

3,410 . O0

536.00
549.00

4, a95.00

10

10

10

44100

44100

44100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

10

451

451

451

481

452

481

1927

Euel
2

6

7

o7142O2O 01/1,4/20 Dodse 3500

O7O2OA2O2O o7lo8l20 s@11 Engine
01312020 O7 / 31, /2o ctedjLt

Iotal fo! vendor:

104.?3
34.12
-0.96

141..89

10100

10100

10t00

43010

{410O

43010



oa /t2/20
09:07:58

CITY OF DONNELI,Y

Clain D€tai1s by Posted Date
For C1aihs t.@ 01/1,6/20 to o9/12/2o

Page: 5 of ?

fteport ID: AP100v

Over spent e:.penditure

vendor l/N@/
hwoi.ce I/Inw Date/Description Li,ne S PO lt Eutrd Olq Acct

cash
object Ploj Accost

49].1 110515 217 SKINNER FAI{CETI IJIrP

llater Rewenue Bond Series 2020

1 closeout 06/19/20 Bond Anticipatiob
USDA

12, OOO.OO

12,00O.00

12,OOO.O0

43.70

60

15

t0

43400 320

437

437

437

3{1

3{1

?00

10125

10100

10100

4926 13755S 150 SPARKIJIGET

Internet Sepices
I OaO12O2O 08106120 internet-July/Aug
2 O8O12O2O O8l05/20 int€lDet-iluly/Aug
3 OAO?2O2O 08/06/20 i nterDet- Juay/Aug

54.40
25.11

4 .19
83. ?0

10

51

52

{1100
41100

t1100

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! vendor:

Total fo! vendorr

aotal for vendor:

Total for vendor:

3.882.?O

3,O00.o0

101.20

325.2!

54.95
96.9s

15?.?A
15.53

325.2t

4907 13741tS 219 I.O. ENGINEERS

2 160051..29 O1/U/2O EngineerinE paz

3 190531..8 01/\4/2O Englneering transpo.tatj.on p

4 2OO222-2 O7l14/20 EngiDeering Pathray
Total, for vendor:

310.00
L,275.20
2,291 .5O

3,442.?O

10

10

10

41100

{1100
4{100

10100

10100

10100

i1906 137a5S 128 TREASITRE \alttE]. TRANSIT

FY 20 LOI AraEd
1, 2O-O2 o1/29/2O E:(20 Lot Asard 3, O0O. OO

3,000.00
{1100 922

{1100 520

{930 137565 13f U. S B}Nr(

Eaf€ty deposit box
1 01052020 01/05/20 safety deposit bo, 101.20

101.20

4909 137r5S 23? USA BI,UE B@(
BiIlinE

L 2841L7 07102120 sy&ant Adapt€!
2 284117 07102120 FeE.le Couple.
3 2934A7 o7/L3/20 saret! signs - cowid
4 2A4711 O1/O2/20 atet'Sht

lotal for vendo!:

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

10

51

463

463

900

rr 63

43400

43400

42000

43400



oe/12/20
09:07:58

CITY OF DONNE',LY

clair Detaj.l,s by Posted Date
Eoa clains fro 07/16/20 ro OA/L2/20

Page: ? of 7

RePort rD: al1oov

vendor t/Nane/
Inwoice {/Inw Date/D€Ecription PO I Eund or9 Acct

caEh
object Proj AccoEt

4912 -99651E 138 USPS

I,oI A,a!d CklPLans DonneUy Developoetrt
1 010375 O7/31,/2O Donnelly Devetophent plane
2 010376 0?/31/20 ,,oI lettels

10.90
2 .95

4890 -99654E 13a USPS

Corlified Letter - Arthony Gualdia
L L2422463 0?/08/20 certified Lette!

4928 137575 13A USPS

Post office box 1 year
1 08012020 OA/O!/2O rrost office bo*
2 08012020 OA/OL/2O poBr. office box
3 08012020 OAlOL/2O Pogr. office box

total for vendo!.

lotal for Vendor:

2,500.00

2,500. O0

2,500.00

2,000.00

2, O0O. O0

2, O0O.OO

3?5.00

41100 51tl

41100 922

41100 922

4.10

r.10

13. A5

130. OO

10

15

15

10190

10100

10100

811.50

39.00
6.50

14 7. 95

10

51

52

41100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

41100

41100

614

514

10190

10190

61{

61{

614

4908 1374?5 297 \/A!LEY COUllTy pAtBr{AyS

1 20-04 O7/2r/20 EY2O IJoT Arard

{929 137585 194 VAl.r,Et COUNty SEARCB E RESCITE

1 Ay2O 0S/06/20 Search e Rescue Lot Arard

totat for Venclor:

{931 1,37595 209 YORGASON IAw OFETCES pr,I4

2 2o2o-;,ity 08/03/20 Eeair/correspondeDce 3?5.00 10 41100 320 tOlOO
total foE vendor: 375.00

I of Claies 41 Iotal: 65,322.95
lotal El€ctronic Claitns L,307.71

TotalNon-El.ctronj.cclaiEls 64015.24
rr Ihis rePoEt luns by claiD Posted Date, rhich i5 a syst4 gen€rated field thlt always shorE the date on vhich the clain ,as
rctlauv Posted in the 6ysts. rf e craiu pas cancelled and re-posted, the posted dare xiu Eho, as of rhe dare it was r€-posted. rr

... Over Epent expenalitule



oa/12 /20
09:15r33

CtiY OF DONNELLY

Statoent of Ext €nditure - Budget vs. Actual tteport
Eor the Accounting Perio.t: 7 / 20

Page: 1 of 8

aeport ID: B1OO

10 GENERAL

Account Objec! YI'D

4].OOO CENERAI- GOVERNME}XI

41010 Pelsonnel
110 Office Wages

111 Coucil waqes

112 Mayor irageE

210 sealth

220 Social seculi tylMedicare
230 PERSI

250 UneiIPl otdent hsurance
260 WoEke.s coryensation
290 Dental

Accost rotal I

25,643 -A1

7,400.00
2.600.00
2,603,43
-2{8.09

2,'155.93
3,982.16

274.63
0.00

314 .69
15,757.62

3.74 9. 51

?a0.oo
250.00
197.50

0.00
366.34
521 .71
24,65
0.00

12 .35
5,922 .32

37,941.00
9,350.00
3,120.00
9,000. OO

295.00
3,755.00
5,850.00

279,OO

127 -OO

565.00
7O,4O2.OO

37.9{1.00
9,360.00
3,120.00
9,000.00

295.00
3,?55.00
5,460.00

219.O0

127.00
655.00

70,402.00

L2,297.L3
1,550. OO

520.OO

6,396.51
513.09
998.07

I,417.84
{.3?

r27. OO

320.31
24 ,641 ,3A

58t
83C
a3t
29\

-84 i
73*
68r
98t

52i
55 I

41100

0.00
1,045.50

0.00
510.00

0.00
1,585.20

o.oo
L92.7r

0.00
0.00

153.52
0.00

152,10
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.00

301.25
32.A9

510.00
1?.95
0.00

71.47
578.60
-0.25

5,613.74

4,O15.50
5,243.60
2,000.00
1,2?5.00

30,615.90
't ,3ss.57

2s.92
2.358.51

452 .32
0.00

1,\42.9't
4,7Al.t6

452.40
71 .OO

0.00
99.00
25.83
5.00

2,450.97
465.9?
610.00
6? 9 .0s

o.oo
1,050.30
5,354.25

-33.78
?0,5?6.04

il,o?6.00
8,0oo.oo
2.OOO. OO

3,600.00
15, OO0. O0

0.00
0.00

4,500.00
3.?O0.OO

1,500.00
1,600.00
4 ,142.OO
1,000.00

900.00
1,500.00
1,5O0. OO

250.00
o.oo

2.500.oo
500.00
500.00
700.00

3,000.00
2.000. o0

4,500.00
0.00

5?,554.00

4,O75.OO

8,OO0.OO

2,000.00
3,500.00

15,000.00
0.00
0.00

4,500.00
3,?OO.0O

1.5OO.OO

1.600.00
4 ,742.OO
1,000.00

900.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

250.00
0.00

2,500.00
s00.00
500.00
700.00

3.000.00
2.000.00
11,500.00

0.00
6?.568.00

0.50
2,716,40

0.00
2,325. OO

-15,515.90
-7,358.57

-25,92
2,1rt1.4 9

3,247 .6A
1,500.00

{5?.03
0.24

5rr?.50

823.00

1,500.00
1,40r.00

221 .11
-5. OO

49.03
31.03

-110.00
20 .95

3,000.00
939.70

-85a.25
33.74

-3,008.04

LOO r
66r

100 t
35 I

204 t

52t
12!

71 *
100 *
45C
9t

10t

988
93r

122 \
97t

53t
119 ts

104 r

Account croup rotal
42OOO Public Safety

42000 Publj.c safety
900 Public Safety

Account Iotal
!51 .7e
!57.14

151.',t5
157.15

3,0oo.oo
3,000.00

3,000.00
3,000.00

2,442.22
2,842.22

11,596.06 116,333.56 13?,970.00 13?,9?O.OO 2L,636.34 a4 i

5!
5S

Account Group total 15?.78 15?.78 3,000.00 3.0o0.00 2,At2.22 5 t

Curlent AwailabLe C

AppropEiation Appropliation CoM1tted

Adlinistration
310 Audit 5, AccoBting seryices
320 Attorney/LeEal Eees

32L EcoDonic DeveLopnent
330 Contlact - PLanni.ng 6 zoning
340 Contract Labor
341 Pass rhtu Charses
414 Solid tlaste CoLl,ection
415 Elect.ic a Gag

{31 City llaLl Repair a Maint
{36 cell Phone Mayor^raintenance
il37 teLephone, TelecoMuications
510 Insurance - Liability
520 Dues E Pees

530 Pubtications- NerEpape!
550 l.avel ReiebuEsed
551 r.aining a Educationa
552 !.eals r EnteltaiBeot

505 Office Supplies
511 Copier MaintenaDce
613 II - CoDputer

615 Grant writing
620 Softrale - New

521 software llaintenance Fees

930 ReconciLiatj,on Discrepancies
Account Total:



oa/12/20
09:15:33

CIIY OE DONNELLY

stat@ent of Elpenditure - Budget ws. Actual Repolt
Eor the AccountinE Period: 7 / 20

2ofA
B10o

1O GENEFAL

Account object YtD
CuEent Awailable t
Apl,lopriation Apt,.opliatioD Co@itt€d

43000 Public trorLs
43010 RoadB and Streets

116 Roads 6 Stleet Wsges

118 sDo, aeloval wages

210 s€lLth
220 Soclal security/M€dicale
230 PERSr

250 undlplotdent Inaurance
250 wollels coEpensation
290 Dental
340 Cortract t abo!
415 ElectEic E Gss

429 sno, actloval vaintenance
430 Roa.t a Stre€t Maintenance
432 Bullding Rep$rs a Maintenance
43it Equip. Maintainarce
435 EquipnEnL Lea6€ Paleent
454 stroet Scape

{55 Si.der,alt, cu!b, Gutter Maintenance
450 Shall tool8, Equipnen
451 Shop UiEc Supplj.es
470 Duat Abate-rrent
{81 Fuel Gas

{82 Diesel - winter
443 Dj.es€l - s!@er
520 Duea a Ec€6

530 Plrblica!ionE- Ne,Epaper
553 Clothing Reiubulserent
?00 Capital lDplow@nts
9?0 crant E:.p€nee

AccouDt total:

2,415.26
1?5.55
93.96

22A.AO

291 .14
22.43
0.00
5.aa
o.o0

398.15
o.oo

261.76
o.oo

663. ?6

0.00
0.00
0.oo

43.00
43.13

9,139.15
11!.23

0.00
6?.Oa
0.oo
0.oo
0.00
0.00

3, ?30.65
18,760.3'

15,880. O5

13,!49.22
3,25O.AL
2,223-A6
2,751.06

471.75
0.00

203.17
0.oo

2,374.45
9.415.71
3 ,192 .44

80.54
2 ,36L .l'7
1 ,93L.29

724.O0

o. oo

130.78
22t.62

9 ,734.15
\,2L2.65
1,4 66.69

190.24
0.oo
0.00
0.00

4,523.95
75,300.15

157,761.53

29,71A.OO

12,/r54.OO

7,626.0O
3,22',t .OO

5,200.00
700.00

1,192. OO

554.O0
1,000.00
4.500.00

17,500.00
8,000.00
5.000.00
3,100.00

L4,011 .OO

2,000.00
5,500.00
2,500.00

500.00
14,O00.00
1,O0O.00

4,000.00
1.000.00

100.00
r50.00
500.00

17,500.00
?5,300.00

238.89a.00

29.718. O0

12,454.00
7,626.O0
3,22't.OO
5,200. o0

700.00
1.192.O0

55{.00
1,000.00
4,500.00

17,500.00
8,000.00
5,000.00
3,100.00

14.07r.00
2, OO0. O0

5,500.00
2,500.00

500.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
{,000.00
1,000.00

100.00
150.00
500.o0

1?,s00.00
?5,300.00

238.898.00

13,837.95

4,365.19
1,003.1{
2,142.94

1,192.00
350.23

1,000. oo
2 t721.L5
8,08{.29
4,507 .52
1,919.32

?38.43
6,!45.7!
I ,276. OO

5,500. oo
2,369.22

274.34
4,25!.25
-21,2.65

2,533.31
209.16
100.00
150.00
500.00

!2,976.05
-0.15

81,136.47

53t
106 I
tt3 t
59 I
53 I
58i

3?l

53i
54t
4il t
2\

76t
56t
36t

5t

?ot
121 t
37 I
79t

26 I
100 t
66t

2t I
20 I
18i
30t
2t\

523 t
g

15t

163 t

{3400 wate! ay8ter
520 Du€s & AeeE

Account total,
0.00
0.00

25.00
25.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.oo

-25.00
-25.00

Account Group total:
44000 otaER

44100 Parks and iec.eation
11? Parlc 6 Rec rages
119 Ailpott Maint wages

210 ltealth
220 social security/MedicaEe
230 pERSI

250 Unenplo!@ent Insulance
250 workers coapensation
290 Dental
{38 City Palt l.lP.ov6ents
{50 Racqu€t Court Maintenance
451 Carnpqround/aoatdock MainteDance
452 Cily Palk Maintenance

18,760.37 157,7a6.53 23A,898.00 238,898.00 81,111.47 65 t

2 ,369.A7
259_00

131.10
201.03
205.53
20.08
0.00
4.19
0.00

130.00
6.448.11

342.93

5,994. ?9

1L2.54
599.70

513.42
558.59
899.?7

0.00
43.73
0.00

144.36
10,593.11

469.48

22,52O . OO

3.500.00
3,960.00
1,731.00
2,7Ot.OO

112.O0

915.00
291.OO

11,000.00
2,000.00
6,500.00
1,000.o0

22,520 .OO

3.5OO.OO

3,950.00
1,?31.00
2,?Ot.OO

t72.OO

916. OO

29t.OO
11,000.00
2,000.00
5,500.00
1,000.oo

,6r62t.2\
2,887 .46
3,250.30
!,217.s4
2t142.41,

-127.71
915. OO

253.27
11,000.00
1,855.64

-4,093.11
530 . s2



oa /12/20
o9:15:33

CITY OF DONNELLY

State@nt of Expenditure - Eudget vs. Actual Report
For th€ AccountiDg Peliod: 7 / 20

Page: 3 of a

ReI,o.L ID. B1O0

10 GENE&AI

Accolht object YTD

CuE4t Awailsble t
APPropriation Alrf,ropliation Comitte.t

453 Rest Area/Kio5k l,raiDtenance
460 Sna1I lools, Equipnen
700 Capital Inprovdents
900 Public slfety
921 Huckl,eberry lrot Exp
925 Liport lraintenance

Account lotal:

900.00
2,000.00

85.00O.O0
3,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00

1.s0,89?.00

900.00
2,000.00

85.0OO.OO

3,000. o0

2,500.00
1.0oo.oo

150,89?.00

900.o0
1,556.25

-3O t152 .61
2,?Ot.OO

2,500.o0
-2,{94.54
to,213.5L

22 I
136 t
10t

349 i
93t

0.00
90.9?

9,842.50
o.oo
0.00
0.00

20 ,448.31

172.45
376.00
18.48
9.96
o.00

516.A9

0.00
a43.75

Lls,?52.61
299.00

o.oo
3.494.58

LAO,623.a9

44300 Depot
414 Soltd waste CoUectioD
/t15 wate! .nd S€re!
415 Electric 6 Ga6

432 auiLaling &€pails 6 Maintenance
950 So1i.t waat€ lratrsfer Si,te Id

Account Total:

51,4.12

3,417 ,OO

18.48
13?.15

0.00
1,L47 .36

1,600.00
4,100.00

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8,400.00

32t
a5t
9t

119 t

1,600.00
4,100.00

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8,!00.00

1.085.28
623.O0

181.52
\,862.84

500.0o
4 ,252.64

Account cloup lot.!, r

50OOO T.ansferE Inlout
50000 lraDsfers Iolout

999 l..nsfcrs h,/Out
Account Eot.l:

20,965.20 14r.?70.85 159,297.00 L59,29.t.O0 \4,526.15 91 t

o.oo
o.o0

118,898.23
118,898.23

0.00
5t,4?9.{1

-118.898.23
300,150.59

0.00
539, r.65 . oO

0.00
539,165, O0

118.898.23
239,0t4.4L 56C

o.o0
0.00

-118,89a.23
-1t 8,898.23

Account Croup total
Etnd Iotal

0.00
o.oo



oa /12/20
09:15:33

CIIY OF DONNELLY

Statdent of Exl,endltuEe - Budge! vs. Aetual Report
Fo! the AccountiDq Period: 1 / 20

4of8
B100

15 I'T EUND

Account Object YID
Cu.rent Avai13b1e t
Applot)liatioa appEopliation Comitted

41OOO GENERAL GOVERNMENT

{lI00 Ad&inistlation
922 Local Option Tax Expense
923 LI - Ei.!€Holks

Account rota1.

5,500.00
0.00

5.500.00

3a,014.5a
7 ?000.00

45,014.58

85,500.
0.

86,500.00
0.00

46,500.00

4A ,445.32
-7,000.00
4!,485.32

Account croup Iotal:
50000 Iransfels rnlout

50000 Iransfers lDlout
999 lransfeig Inlout

Account lotal I

52t

0.00
0.00

114,894.23
114.898.23

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-114, B9a. 23

114 , I98 .23

0.oo
5,500.00

118,8 98.23
153, 9r2 . 91

0.00
85,500.00

0.00
86,500.00

-118,899.23
-17 ,112,9L 189 t

5o86,

o0

00

000

5,500. o0 45,011r.68 86,500.00 85.500.00 41,485,32 52 t

Account Group rotal l

Fund lot!1:



oa /L2 /20
09:15:33

CIiY OF DONNELLY

Stat@ent of Expenditu!€ - audqet wa. Actua1 Repo.t
For the Accounting Period: 7 / 20

Page: 5 of I
Report ID: B1OO

51 WATER

Account Objecr YlD
current Awailable t
Appropriation Applopliation comitted

41OOO GENE&A', GO9ERNMENI

41010 Personnel
110 offi.ce wage5

111 Council Wages

112 Vayor Waqes

L15 W.ter I Serer Wages

210 He.lth
220 Sociat securi tylr'leclica.e
230 PERSi

250 UneltpLoldent Insurance
260 wolkeEs cohpensation
290 Dental

. Account Iotal:

1,730.10
350.00
120.00

2,217 .30
L51 . 02

3{1. 03

403.59
30.39
0.oo

10.44
5, ALO.21

11,435.12
3,600.00
1,200.00

18,63{.7r.
1 ,O94.!2
2 ,698.34
3 i242.54

811r1.57

0.00
255.91

{ 6.405.35

17,511. O0

4 ,32O.OO
1.44O.0O

15,730.00
?,010.00
2,911.00
4,5{2.00

249.0O

61t1.00

483.00
54,837.00

2.195.00
2,000.00
2,OO0.OO

{,500.00
13,260.00

7 ,392.OO
6,492.0O

210.00
420.00
500.00

2,554.O0
1.300.00

575.00
900.00

1,OO0.00
1,000.00

280.00
525.00

1.000.00
250.00

4,950.00
4,420.00

31,190.00
89, ?4 3. OO

17,511.00
1,32O,0O
1,440.00

15,730.00
7.010.00
2,911. O0

1,512,OO
2a 9. O0

541. O0

483.00
5{,437.00

2.195.00
2.000. o0

2,OO0.00
{,500.00

13,250.00
7 ,392.OO
6. a92. O0

240.00
420.00
500.00

2,554.00
1,300.00

575.00
900.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

280.00
525.00

1,000.00
250.00

4,950.00
4,820.00

31,190.00
89,?43.00

5,675. a8

120.OO

210,00

-2 ,904 .7 
'2,915.44

212.66

I t299.42
-595.57

641.00
227.O9

4.431.55

314.OO

2,000.00
-1.750.00
4,375.00
3,609.s2
2,158.41
3,073.34

240.00

-128.4L
500.0o
365.50
105.10

575.00
513.54

575.00

-95.1s
78.03

s25.00
1,000.00

224.4O

2,474.A\
199.54

31.190.00
52,227 .59

68t
a3t
83 1

114 t
5At
93r
71 I

339 t

53t
85 I

a5 I

148 I
3t

?3t
71 t
53t

115 !

86r
92 1

43 I
33t

110 |
12 I

10t
50 I
95r

42 I

310 Audit E AccountinE S€rvicc6
320 Attorney/L€Eal Fees

351 MainteDance contractor
350 wateE operatot
41{ solid waste Collection
416 E!.ect.ic 6 cas
t35 Eqtripnent Lease Patment
436 ceu PhoDe ltayo!/Mai ntenance
437 telephone, Telecon@unicati.on5
il81 tueI Gas

510 ltrBu.ance - ,-iability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Arblicatiotrs- Nef,spape!
550 lravel ReiEbursed
551 lraining & Educationa
605 Office Supplj.es
611 Copie! MainteDace

615 Grant tkiting
620 Softeale - New

521 Softrale MaintenaDce Fees

810 Bond Pathents
910 Dep.ecj.ation

Accoutrt Iotal:

o.oo
0.00

3?5.00
0.00

1 , 1?8. a0

933.65
0.00
o.00

115.44
0.oo
0.00

355.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

24.97
15.18
o.o0
0.00
0.00

3L3.20
0.00
0.00

3,315.2a

1,84r..00
0.00

3,750.00
125.00

9,550.44
5.233.53
3,418.65

0.00
9{8.81

o. oo

2,t 8a.50
1,193.90

o.oo
385.45
325.00

1,095.15
201.91

o.oo
o.oo

25.20
2,47L.!9
4 ,620 ,45

o.o0
37,515.31

Account Group Iotal:
42000 Pubtic Safcty

42000 Public Safety
900 Public Safety

Account Total :

125,00
125.0O

125.00
12s.00

125.OO

125.0O

4,725.55 O3,92O.66 1{4.s80.00 t44,580.00 50,659.34 s8 i

o-00
0. oo

0.00
0,00

Account Group Total 0.00 o.00 125.00 125.00 125.00

41100



oo /t2/20
09:15:33

CIIY OE DONMLLY

stateretrt of Erqrenditure - Budgct ws. Actusl Report
Fo. the Accounting P€riod: 1 / 20

Page: 6 of I
RePo.t ID: B1OO

51 WATER

Account Object YrD
original Cu!.ent Availa.ble i

APPloPri.ation Appropliation Comitted

43000 Arblic tloll(s
43400 water Syst6

433 Repairs & ttlai.nt to Water
43{ Equip. Maintaj.Dance
{ 52 ch4icat s
463 SeaII tools and supplies for Wate.
560 Tests
?10 Mete. Eguipaent pu.chased

Account rotal:

LO,271.41
750.49

2,5L4 .55
3,600. O9

4,642.O3
8,678.58

30 ,451 ,72

?,500.00
r,000.00
5,5OO.OO

?,425.00
1,514.00
5,000.00

28,313.00

?,500.00
1,000.00
5,500. O0

1,423.OO
1.51A.00
5,000. o0

28,3{3. O0

-2,771.41
249.5L

2 ,945.34
4,221.9L

-3, r2r. o3

-3,6?8.5a
-2,!11.72

0.00
0.00

1,068.40
194.a4
51.00
0.00

1.313.84

Account G.oup total:
Frlnd total:

1,313.8{
10,039.39

30,157.12
114,3?4.38

28.343.00
:.73,01t8.00

137 t
75t

46 I
305 t

107 E

28,343.00
173,048.00

-2,l!4.72
5A t 659.62

10? I
56t



oa/a2/20
09:15:33

CTTY OE DONNELLY

State@ot of ExlEnditure - Budget ws. Actual Report
Fo! the Accounting Period: 1 / 20

Paqe: 7 of 8

IGport rD: B1OO

52 SEfiER

Account Object YTD

Curlent Available t
APP.opriation Al,p.opliation Comitted

41OOO GENE&AI, GOVERIIO,EN'|

41010 PersonDel
110 Office tlages
111 couDcil ttages
112 lrayor waEes

115 Water , S6weE Wages

210 sea1th
220 social SecuEity/Medicare
230 PERSI

250 UndlPlo)dent Insurance
250 wosters corpensation
290 Dental

Account lotaL:

241.99
60.00
20.00
61.22
1A .32
33.33
rr8.58

2.73
o.o0
1.14

539.31

o.o0
o.oo
0.00
e.92
0.00

12.56
o.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00

4,800.00
4.81
2.53
o.oo
o.oo

s2.20
0.oo
0.00

4.441.02

L,910.26
500.00
200.00
251.15
365.94
231.33
336.12
124.01

0.00
22 .90

4,105.?1

2.919.00
720.OO

240.00
3,432.00
1,590.00

735.00
1,1it9.00

4 7.00
116.00
160.00

11,208.00

2.919. O0

720.OO

240.O0
3,432 .OO

1,690.00
735.00

1.1{9.0O
47.00

116 .00
150.00

11,204.00

944.14
120.OO

{0.oo
3,180.45
1,324.O5

503.57
812.44
-81.01
rr6.00
t3?.10

7 ,L02.29

67 I
83t
a3 I

22t
31 r
29\

212 |

14 I
31 \

41100

310 Audit 6 Accounting S€wices
320 AttorDey/l,ega1 F€eE

340 Contlact Labor
416 Electric 6 Gas

435 Equipaent l,ease PalDent
43? Eelephone. TelecoMunications

510 Iosurance - Lia.bility
52O Dues I r'€es

530 Arblj.catioDs- Nerspaper
541 Monthly Setuice rlgrceEent-Nt SD

605 Office Supplj.es
611 Copie! Maintenance

620 Softeare - N.x
621 Softxare MEintenance Fees

810 Bond Patdents
910 Depreciation

Account Tolal:

313.50
0.oo
0.00

100.87
2 ,324 .69

47.47
0.00

361.74
0.oo
0.00

48,000.00
47.1,9

33.64
0.00
{ .19

411 .85
4,351.65

o.o0
55,050.20

314.00
1,000.00
3,200. o0

535.O0

3,348. O0

124.00
?4.00

365.00
30.00

100.o0
57,600.00

250.00
85.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

4,6A2.OO

35,559. O0

108.5?5.00

31it.00
1,000.00
3,200.00

535.00
3,344.00

128.00
,8.00

365.00
30.00

r.00.oo
57,500.00

250.00
45.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

4,582.00
35,659.00

108,576.00

0.50
1,000,0o
3,200.00

a3a.!.3
1,023.31

't0. 13

78.0O

o.26
30.00

100.00
9,500.00

202.e1,

51.36
80.00

120,81
585,14

320.35
35 i 559.0O

52 ,525.4O

100 t
I

19 t
599
69t

100 i

83r
19t
40t

3i
41 t
93t

52$

Account Gloup IotEI:
E\rncl lotal i

5,42O.33
5,12O .33

60.155.91
60.155.91

119.784.00
119,?44.00

119. ?84.00
119, ?84.00

59,628.09
59.628.09

50i
50t



oa /L2/20
O9:15:33

CITY OF DONNET/!.Y

Statdent of Expenditure - Budget vs. Actual Report
EoE the Accounting Pelj.odj 1 / 20

PaEG: I of 8

Report ID. B1O0

50 IIAIER SYSTET' IMPROVEMENT EI'ND

Account Object tTD

.1OOO SENERA,, GOVERNMEN"

411.00 Aabinistration
35{ Grant Adninistrator

Account Tolal:

Accourt c.oup total:
43OOO Public wo!t3

43{00 water SyBt6
320 Attorn€y/Legal Feea

355 Addi.tioDal setuic€s
35? Ergineering - Biddl.ng. NeEotj'ati.on
358 rat.r Systet! ConEtruction

Account Iotal:

12.000.00
0.00
0.00

2,O17 .sO

t{, 04?.50

o. o0

0.oo
9.000.00
9,0oo.oo

0.00
0.00

0

0

00

00

-9,000.o0
-9,000. o0

0.00

s6, r86 - 63

9r000.00 0.00 o. oo -9,000.o0

2,29r,A94.OO 953,249.46 58 t

12,000.00
!6 t226.50
8.165.94

55{,653.31
691,0t16.?5

0.00
0.00
0.00

530,200.O0
530.200-00

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,3?3,397.00
1,373,397. OO

-12,000.00
-\5,226.50
-8,156.9{

718,743-69
642 ,3sO,25

t

48t
50t

Account G.6uD T6ta1

Fund Total
14,04?,50
1rl,0a7.50

691,045.75
700,045.7s

530,200.o0
530,200.00

t,3?3,397.00
1.3?3,39?.00

642,35O.25
6?3,350.25

50

5t

0.00
1,334,64t.5rt t,4{a,69?.00

Current Awailalrle I
ApplopriatioD Appropliation Comitteal



os/L2/20
09:18:11

CJTY OF DONNE!,!t

Payro.U sJ!,ttlMry Fo! Payrous tt6 O7/30/2o to Oa/L3/2o

Tolal for PayroU Checks

Eage: 1 o! 2

colllA

J001

ito02

J003

J009

.r014

.r015

MCC

&EG

srcK

HOURS

HOUN,S

Itouns

HOUIS

HOURS

80lrRs

HOURS

HOI'RS

HOI'RS

IIOI'RS

ItolrRs

(conrp ri@ iccl,mlated)
(ROaDa STREET)

(PARiS)

(tatER oPERAmR)

(AIFPORT)

(EQUIP !qINT)
(s8oP/oEFrcE)
(uayor r city coucil)

(sick l:ine)
(vacation Tire used)

1.50
57.50
70.50
6?.00
8.00
1.00

12.00
400.00
177.50

4.00
31.O0

1,253.1?
1,528.11
1,382.18

112.60
14.50

276.12
t.500.00
3, ?3?.oO

1?6.00
726.02

GROSS PTY

NET PAY

DENIAI, INS

ITEAI.II TNS

IDAI{O SII
MEDICARE

PERSI

PER.SI CgOtCE 40

SOCIAI, SECURI'Y

UNEUPI,. INSI'R.

\J1rSION

GDB

&AI'IUS

STERTING SAVING

UMP9UA

US B,ANK

FITISII BISE

IIEDIC.ARE BASE

PERS BASE

SOC SEC BASE

t,N EASE

IIC BASE

0.00
o. oo

38.00
o.0o

595.00
0. oo

15?.60
1,052.18

0.00
673.91
70.42
L2.OO

0.00
o.o0
o. oo

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
o,00
0.00
0. oo

total Pay.oll Expense (closs Pay + Etployer contEibutions):
2,600.51

L3, a7O.2L

10,859.?0
7,31L.75

!3.50
5{9.48
89t.00
{90.00
157 _ 60

530.96
75.00

673.91

0.00
13.50

413.74
255 .51

3,021.65
340.76

3, 310. 03

10.163.74
10,459,70
a,412 .20

10,86r.70
9,269.'tO

10,869.70

Paylol1 Check6 P!ew. ch!t,
PayroLl Check! lssued
Paytoll. ch.cks Rede*d
PayroU Ch6c!.3 outsteding
EIec!!onic Ch.ck3

Deduclions Accruad
Canied PoHald

F.on Previous lronth
Differehce LiabAccount

$1, 9s?.0o

$2,331.44
$66s.00

93, 623.44

s11,271.18



os/12/20
09:18:11

CIi,I OE DONIIET.LY

PayloU srqli@ry Fot P.ytoLls fx6 o1/30/2O to OA/L3/2O
PaEe. 2 .t 2

Soci.l seolity

EII
IDAIIO SIT
PEI{sI
DENIII. INS

IIEAI,IIi INS
TIISION

PERSI CSOICE {O

21702

2a702

2L113

21100

2L70L

2L103

2\704
21706
2L705

2t105
21704

L347.42
315.20

10. g2

0. oo

549. /t8

490.00
1643.1a

81.50
1490. OO

25.50
75.00

512.09
132 . OO

1583.1.4

81.50
,,490.00

2s.50
75.00

156.7 6

179.32
265.93

1,311.72

31{.48
302.11

?69.85
180.04
35.2L

236.14
230.00

213. A3

288.00

6124.46 16?9.3s 5250.87

trrr Caffied Fodard coll,M only correct if leport ru fo! culrert Isriod.

1546.94



169 Halferly Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

Me mo rand um of U n derstandi n g
Valley County Building Department

Depsrhneul Approvals Ltiliols Orightotor

Supporlet
Mayor / Council
C lerk /Treasu rer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: N/A
FUNDING
SOURCE:

N/A

TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Valley County Building Department completes the City of Donnelly's plan reviews and building
inspections. The original agreement has expired.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve qnd Authorize tlrc Mayo Courtcil to sigtt the Memorandum of (lnderstanding

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-29
Meeting Date 0911712020

------T-----t
=



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

By execution of this memorandum, the city of Donnelly, ldaho and valley county, ldaho hereby agree to
the followinB terms and procedures for the provision of residential plan review and building inspection
services by Valley county for the benefit of the City of Donnelly and the fees to be paid for such services.

This agreement will take effect upon all si8natures being affixed. This agreement shall expire thirty (30)
days from either the Valley County Board of County Commissioners or the Donnelly City Council
providing written notice to the other party of their intent to nullify this Memorandum of Agreement.

The City of Donnelly will provide a copy of building plans to the Valley County Building Department for
determination of the fees to be charged, which may include a "Plan Check Fee" as well as a ,,permit

Fee". Although a "Plan Check Fee" is not always required, a "Building Permit Fee,,will always be
charged. The Donnelly City Clerk wall calculate the fees, send commercial building plans for appropriate
plan review and issue the building permit. At this time, the Donnelly City Clerk will transmit a copy of
the building permit to the Valley County Assessor.

The City of Donnelly will collect fees from the applicant before issuance of a city building permit. Valley
County will then proceed with their inspection as requested and coordinate their activities with the City
of Donnelly on any issues that may arise. Once the building permit is issued, the Donnelly City Clerk will
submit a building permit receipt to the Valley county Building Department to prepare an invoice for the
City of Donnelly, for payment.

The bills will include the following charges:
1) For Plan Review Fee, 100% ofthe fee charged by reviewer;
2) For the Building Permit Fee, 50% ofthe fee charged by the city

Valley County Board of County Commissioners Donnelly City Council

Elting Hasbrouck, Chairman Susan Dorris, Mayor

Dave Bingaman, Commissioner Wendy Davenport, Council President

Sherry Maupin, Commissioner Leslie Minshall, Council Member

Chelsea Bergquist, Council Member

Jacquelyn Henggeler, Council Member



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-30
Meeting Date 09 /17 12020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
SUBJECT:

M e mo ra n d um of U n derstanding
Donnelly Flyway Trail Project

Deporlnteti Approvds Iniliols Originfltot

Supporlet
Mayor / Council

Public Works

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

This MOU is between the Donnelly Pathways and the City. It allows for Donnelly Pathways to construct
a single track path from West Roseberry Road down the east side of the City Airport to Dawn Drive.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve and Authorix.e Mayor to sigrt tlte Memorandum of Understanding

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

C lerk-/Treasurer



Memorandum of Understanding: Donnelly Flyway Trait project

whereas: outdoor recreation provides known health benefits to individuals and improves
community health metrics.

whereas: connecting the community to recreational assets enhances camaraderie between
and among the residents of Donnelly.

whereas: The Valley county Pathways concept Master Plan, lnternational lVlountain Biking
Association singletrack Sidewalks plan and west central Mountains Economic Development
Council's community survey work on pathways all support expanded trail miles.

Whereas: Connecting the communities out to peripheral recreational amenities may open up
additional trail connection opportunities throughout Southwest ldaho.

Whereas: Pathway assets enhance economic opportunities for local businesses like sporting
goods stores, as well as hotels, restaurants and other critical retailers through added revenue
from tourism and local resident spending.

Whereas: Valley County has adequate right of way available along West Roseberry Road to
construct trails for pedestrian non-motorized use, pending Valley County approval.

Whereas: The Donnelly Airport offers a quiet and safe environment for pedestrian use on the
east side, away/separate from any airplane or service vehicle traffic.

Whereas: Strong pathways construction, maintenance and upkeep partnerships are available
with existing nonprofit, volunteer and government partners throughout the region.

Whereas: Strong community support exists for enhanced pathways in Donnelly and the
Donnelly Flyway is a high priority for citizens, as evidenced by survey research.

Whereas: The Donnelly Flyway project meets the goals and intent of the Donnelly
Comprehensive plan and transportation plan.

1. The City agrees to allow for construction of the Donnelly Flyway, as described in

Appendix B, provided sufficient approvals are acquired from Valley County for the
sections not owned by the City of Donnelly. For sections of the trail located on City

Page 1 of 2

Whereas: Taking pedestrian traffic off of public roads enhances safety for school children and
all others in the community.

NOWTHEREFORE BE ITAPPROVED BY THE DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL AND VALLEY
COUNTY PATHWAYS BOARD OF DIRECTORS:



owned property, the trail design will follow industry standards, identified by a
professional trail consultant, at the discretion of Valley County pathways.

2. The city agrees to allow for construction of a pedestrian pathway on the eastern edge of
the airport, provided sufficient signage and fencing is installed to ensure the functionality
of the airport is in no way jeopardized. The city reserves the right to revoke this
permission if there are any conflicts between aircraft and pedestrians. This agreement
does not constitute an easement now or in the future.

3 Valley County Pathways agrees to provide and maintain liability insurance for the entire
pathway corridor, and is responsible for maintenance of the trail.

4. valley county Pathways and the city of Donnelly, agree to work with Valley county and
the Road Department to ensure the continuity of the trail, and all parties agree to follow
Valley County's Singletrack Sidewalk Ordinance and it,s approval process.

Appendices

o sx'5.)r!!r( 6..,{

O Dlr ru*r.r6 Errilr p. r lrll .ie.,ri{:rt
o .c$r^(,6 Miv',ll,r^,!,@
O {EC.}x { i r,6'ui,rD,wrr!

O 
'l(tr. 

lrrj:nn'a.r 
'rurr 

r mrlr.utru(rarl.rr\rr

Appendix B: Corridor proposal
Appendix C: Valley County Single Track Sidewalk Ordinance

DONNELLY

VALLEY COUNTY PATHWAYS

Page 2 of 2

Appendix A: Trail cross section sample

/i\ l!44 5E(TON . STNGIETRACK S|DEWA| K, CUr f. Htt
\r/..1v;oLtrl{$'i{lc

SIGNATURES:



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-31

MeetingDate 0911712020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

FY 2020/2021 Forgone

Inilials Origitalor

SqDDorler
Mayor / Council
CleruTreasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $7,190
FUNDING
SOURCE:

SAMMARY STATDMENT:

Public Hearing
Acceptance of Forgone Levy

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve Forgone Levy

RECOIID OF' COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Deparlnenl Apptovols

TIMELINE:

i-+----t
I

I

=



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-32
Meeting Date 0911712020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

SUBJECT:

FY 2020/2021 Budget

Deparlrneul Approvals Iniliols Otigi,tolot

Supporler
Mayor / Council
CIerk/Treasurer
Public Works

COST IMPACT: $ 1,420,360
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Public Hearing
Acceptance ofBudget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RTCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

Approve FY 2020/2021 Budget

tt
I



NOTICE OF PUBTIC HEARING ON PROPOSED

FY 2O2L BUDGET

CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO

A public hearin8 willbe held for the consideEtion ofthe proposed budget for the fisca,year from October 1,2020 to
ptem ber 30, 2021, in accordance with tda ho Code 50- 1002 and th e city add ing the foregone a mo unt of $7,190. The

hearing will be held at the Oonnelly Comrnunity Center, Donnelly, tdaho at 6:00 p.m. Monday, August 1Z 2020. The
public is invited to provide testimony concerning the proposed budget. Copies ofthe propos€d city budget are
available at City Hallduring re8ular of{ice hours (9 am to S pm, Mon - Thur). Anyone desirin8 accommodations for
disabilities related to the hearinE, contact the City Hallat 325-8859, at lea5t 48 hours prior to the public hearin8.

PROPOSED EXPENDITURES

Fund Name

FY 2019
Actual

Expenditures

FY 2020
Eudgeted

Expenditures

FY 2021
Proposed

Expenditure5

6ENERAL TUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public safety
Roads & streets
Parks & Recreation
Depot

General Fund Total Ependltures

66,195
60,465

3,512
12s,090
4r,356
5,488

3O2,166

70,402
67,56a
3,000

163,598
150,897

8,400
463,86s

73,335

75,419

3,000
1s6,201
r42,297

12,500
462,752

LOCAL OPTION TAX EUND

WATER fUND
WATER IMPROV€MENT FUNO

46,861
136,173
623,441
102,06A

86,500
173,048

7,373,397
719,744

93,000
202,662
549,416
112,530TR FUNO

Grand Total Expenditures All Funds 1,2L0,709 2,216,594

Fund Neme

PROPOSED REVENU€

FY 2018

Actual
Revenue

FY 2019
Eudgeted

FY 2020

PROPERTY TAX FUNDED REVENUE

GeneralFund

FORGONE

Grand Total Ta)( Funded Revenue

Lt7,77L

Ltl,77t

115,655

7,790

122,8s6

NON TAX FUNDED REVENUE

GENERAL TUNO

Taxes Previotis Year/tate Fees/lnter
Franchise Fees

ticenses & Permits

Grant Revenue

Revenue Sharing
Highway User Revenue

[iquor Apportionment
Airport Revenue

Parks & Recreation
lnterest lncome
DDC RentalRevenue

Lot Administration Fee

tand tease

Misc lncome
Cash Carryover

General Fund Non-Tax Total Revenue

34,902
6,241

7,764
76,300

14,593

7,307
42,145

903

76,322

7,O23

39,200
11,745

5,225
11,399

58,114

8,350
7,650
7,Lzs

65,000
77,724

7,109
40 465

900

9,300
1,000

43,800

9,LO7

L2,670

5,000
111,494

&400
8,200
7,340

30.000
16,O76

a,4D
44,750

2,900
7,350

1,000
45,000

10,800
12,000
2,500

135,163
333,178 346,694

LOCAT OPTION TAX FUND 196,512

213,98s
234,598

176,455

85,500
173,048

7,373,397

119,744

93,000
202,662

549,416
112,530

ATER FUND

WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND

SEWER fUNO

Grand TotalNon Tax Funded Revenue All t 7,154,724 2,099,423 L,297,SO4

The proposed erpenditures and estimated revenues for fiscaly€ar 2020-2021 (FY21) have been tentatively adopted by
the City Council and entered in detail in the Journal of Proceedin8s.

[ori Clemens, City Clerk/Treasurer

1,420,360

69,232

69,232

339,896



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-33
Meeting Date 09 I 17 12020

169 Halferty Strect
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deporln@nl Approvfils Initiols Origiuolot

&r
Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Forgone Resolution No. 2020-006

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FANDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

This Resolution No. 2020-006 is to ceftiry that the City will budget its forgone tax lerry of$7,190 for the
2020-2021 fiscal year to be used by the City for authorized maintenance/repairs to city streets.

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

Adopt and Authorize the Mtyor to sign Resolution 2020-006

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RtrCORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION



RESOLUTION N O. 2020.006

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, IDAHO, CERTIFYING THAT
THE CITY WILL BUDGET ITS FORGONE TAX LEVY AMOUNT OF $7,190.00
FOR THE 2020_2021 FISCAL YEAR TO BE USED BY THE CITY FOR
AUTHORIZED MAINTENANCE/REPAIRS TO CITY STREETS FOR THAT FISCAL
YEAR.

WHEREAS, pursuant to Idaho law State taxing districts may choose to levy taxes less
than the maximum amount allowed by law, which amount not levied is referred to as the
forgone amount, and,

WHEREAS, as the forgone amount accumulates a taxing district may add all or part of
the forgone amount to its lely in any subsequent year, and,

WHEREAS, the 2016 Idaho Legislature amended Idaho Code $ 63-802 to require taxing
districts to hold a public hearing prior to budgeting any forgone increase, which hearing
may be in conjunction with its annual budget hearing, and requiring taxing districts to
certifu by resolution the amount of forgone increase to be budgeted and the specific
purpose for which the forgone increase is being budgeted, and,

WHEREAS, the City intends to use the forgone levying authority and include its forgone
amount of$7,190.00 in its 2020-2021 fiscal year budget to be used by the City for
maintenance/repairs to city streets for the fiscal year 2020-2021, afi,,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED by the Mayor and Councit of the
City of Donnelly, Idaho, as follows:

1. The City of Donnelly, Idaho, ce(ifies that it intends to use its forgone levying
authority and include its forgone amount of $7,1 90.00 in its 2020-2021 fiscal year budget
to be used by the City for maintenance/repairs to city str.eets in the administration budget
fol the fiscal year 2020-2021.

2. The City Council held a public hearing concerning the addition ofthe forgone amount
of $7,1 90.00 to its 2020-2021 fiscal year budget at its regular budget hearing held at the
City Hall August 17, 2020, at 6:00 p.rn. and took public comment regarding taking the
foregone amount.

PASSED by the City Council of the City of Donnelly, Idaho, and approved by the Mayor
this l7 ' day ofAugust 2020.

Resolution 2020-006 Foregone Amount
Page I of2

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Donnelly held a public hearing conceming
the addition ofthe forgone amount of $7,i90.00 to its 2020-2021fiscaI year budget at its
regulal budget hearing held at the City Hall located at I 69 Halferly Street, Donnelly,
Idaho, on August 17, 2020, at 6:00 pm.



DATED this iTth day of August 2020.

ATTEST

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

Resolution 2020-006 Foregone Amount
Page 2 of 2

CITY OF DONNELLY
Valley County, Idaho

By
Susan Dorris, Mayor



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-34
MeetingDate 0911712020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Depo ntenl Apptovols hitials Originalor

Supporler
Mavor / Councii

Clerk/Treasurer

Public Works

Budget Ordinance No.251-FY 2020/2021

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: 60$l 420
FANDING
SOURCE:

TIMELINE:

Ordinance No. 251 is the Adoption of the Annual Budget for 202012021

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Adopt and Authorize tlrc Mayor to sign Ordinance No. 251

R.ECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

t-

l l



CITY OF DONNELLY ORDINANGE NUMBER 251

AN ORDINANCE TO BE TERMED THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY, IDAHO, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING OCTOBER 1, 2O2O AND ENDING
SEPTEMBER 30,2021, APPROPRIATING SUMS OF MONEY IN THE AGGREGATE AMOUNT OF
$1,420,360 TO DEFRAY ALL NECESSARY EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF
DONNELLY FOR SAID FISCAL YEAR; SPECIFYING THE OBJECT AND PURPOSES FOR WHICH
SUCH APPROPRIATIONS ARE MADE AND THE AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EACH OBJECT
AND PURPOSE; AUTHORIZING THE CERTIFICATION TO THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF
VALLEY COUNry, IDAHO, THE AMOUNT OF $122,856 IN PROPERTY TAXES TO BE LEVIED AND
ASSESSED UP THE TAXABLE PROPERTY IN THE CITYi PROVIDING FOR THE FILING OF ACOPY
OF THIS ORDINANCE WTH THE OFFICE OF THE IDAHO SECRETARY OF STATE AS PROVIDED
BY LAW; PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION; ANO PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AN COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF DONNELLY, VALLEY COUNTY,
IDAHO, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1: That the sum of $1,420,360 is hereby appropriated to defray all necessary expenses and
liabilities of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, for the fiscal year commencing October 1, 2020,
and ending September 30, 2021.

Section 2: The objects and purposes for which such appropriation is made, and the amount appropriated
for each object and purpose, are as follows:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATED FOR EXPENDITURES
GENERAL FUND

Personnel
Administrative
Public Safety
Roads & Streets
Parks & Recreation
Donnelly Depot Center

TOTAL GENERAL FUNDS

LOCAL OPTION TAX FUND
WATER FUND
WATER IMPROVEMENT FUND
SEWER FUND

$73,335
$75,419

$3,000
$156,201
$142,297

$12,500

$93,000
$202,662
$549,416
$112,530

$462,7 52

$1,420,360

Section 3: The amount of $122,856 is hereby authorized to be certified by the City of Donnelly to the
Board of Commissioners and Valley County, ldaho, in accordance with Section 50-1007, ldaho Code, to
be levied and assessed as a property tax on the taxable property within the City of Donnelly for the fiscal
year commencing October 1,2020 and ending September 30,2021.

Section 4: The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause a certified copy of this ordinance to
be filed with the Office of the Secretary of State of the State of ldaho, as required by Section 50-1003,
ldaho Code.

Section 5: This ordinance shall be published once in full in the official newspaper of the City and shall
take effect and be in force from and after its passage, approval and publication.

Passed and approved by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Donnelly, Valley County, ldaho, this
17rh day of August, 2020.

Susan Dorris, Mayor

ATTEST

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

TOTAL BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020.2021



City of Donnelly
169 Ha lferty Street

P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, lD 83615
Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: August 72,2O2O

Utility Billings: As of Wednesday, August 12, 2020 there is 53,147.38- (10) past due 30 days or
more/S868.84- (1) shut off, in water billings.

Local option Tax: LOT receipts for Ju ly were S18,980.30

Airport: Maintenance/Mowing

Clerk: Hwy 55 Construction Notice
Donnelly Bible Church Letter
2020 ICCTFOA Conference will be virtual

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Update
Racquet Court maintenace

Road & Streets: Routine maintenance

Upcoming Meeting Dates:

Water: Source Water Protection Grant
Shut Off Notices

Planning & Zoning: August meeting cancelled, next meeting on September 14, 2020

Office Closures: September 7 , 2O2O Labor Day


